

DeanBottino

Shoreline, WA

949.463.6692

dcbottino@gmail.com

deanbottino.com

linkedin.com/in/dean-bottino

@frootsycollins art

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Premiere Pro
- After Effects
- Cinema 4D
- Autodesk Maya
- HTML/CSS

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Cooperation
- Writing
- Management
- **Adaptability**
- Willingness to Learn



Dean Bottino took my idea and made it into a reality. I needed a corporate identity and an advertising plan for my educational firm. He worked quickly and came up with outstanding course descriptions and marketing materials for our upcoming work in 2017.



Curt Abdouch

President, The juSTEAMagine Company



WORK EXPERIENCE

Motion Graphic Artist

March 2015 - Present

Wisecrack Inc., Los Angeles, CA (Remote)

- Lead animator of motion graphics segments of popular YouTube series "Wisecrack Edition," generating as many as 2.5 million views per video.
- Develops concenpts and voice acting into graphic assets and complete animations
- Captures video footage to be used in sponsored ads for mobile apps.

Photo Retoucher and Production Artist

July 2017 - Present

Schawk Inc., Redmond, WA

- Modifies and enhances images for Nike, Ann Taylor, and Loft products and models.
- Performs color manipulations, reshaping, removal of blemishes in skin and clothing through frequency separation, background replacement, and clipping paths.

Apparel Arist

May 2010 - March 2015

Hybrid Apparel Inc., Cypress, CA

- Created packaging and apparel designs for numerous pop culture IPs, including Disney, Marvel, Nintendo, and Pokémon, incorporating visual styles based in market trends.
- Ensured all designs met the expectations of our clients and accurately reflected their brand guidelines reference materials.

Graphic Designer

July 2009 - February 2010

University of California., Irvine, CA

· Head of print and web production, including catalogues, flyers, apparel, video content, and documents used by management.



EDUCATION

University of California, Irvine

2005 - 2009

Bachelor of Studio Art

ICU, Tokyo

UCI Education Abroad Program



ACHIEVEMENTS

YouTube Viral Hit

July 2019

Wisecrack, https://youtu.be/EQB6ctBXNzs

• "Philosophy of One Punch Man" video has 2.5 million views as of July 2019.

Social Media Presence

July 2019

Instagram, http://instagram.com/frootsycollins_art

• My illustration work has gained 2,000 followers as of July 2019.